Remsburg, Kristz

From: Rainbow Hawk [mail@change.org]

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 9:51 PM

To: Crouch, Nicole

Subiject: I just signed "U.S.Nuclear Regulatory Commission: SHUT DOWN the San Onofre nuclear
plant”

Dear Nuclear Regulatory Commission (U.S.Nuclear Regulatory Commission),

I just signed Rainbow Hawk's petition "U.S.Nuclear Regulatory Commission: SHUT DOWN the San Onofre
nuclear plant” on Change.org. ’

SHUT DOWN the San Onofre nuclear plant

Sincerely,
Rainbow Hawk La Paz, B.C.S., Mexico

There are now 1 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
Hawk by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear-
plant?response=de4085101131



http://www.change.orglpetitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear
http:Change.org

Remsburg, Kristy

From: joel megrath [mail@change.org]

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 10:00 PM

To: Crouch, Nicole

Subject: | just signed "U.S.Nuclear Regulatory Commission: SHUT DOWN the San Onofre nuclear
plant”

Dear Mr. Mark Lessor (U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission),

I just signed Rainbow Hawk's petition "U.S.Nuclear Regulatory Commission: SHUT DOWN the San Onofre
nuclear plant" on Change.org.

SHUT DOWN the San Onofre nuclear plant

Sincerely,
joel mcgrath , Australia

There are now 2 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
Hawk by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear-
plant?response=9e88dadccbSb



http://wv.'W.change.org!petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatorv-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear
http:Change.org

Remsburg, Kristy

From: Didier Gueta [mail@change.org]

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 10:26 PM

“To: Crouch, Nicole

Subject: | just signed "U.S.Nuclear Reguilatory Commission: SHUT DOWN the San Onofre nuclear
plant”

Dear Nuclear Regulatory Commission (U.S.Nuclear Regulatory Commission),

I just signed Rainbow Hawk's petition "U.S.Nuclear Regulatory Commission: SHUT DOWN the San Onofre
- nuclear plant" on Change.org.

SHUT DOWN the San Onofre nuclear plant

Sincerely,
Didier Gueta La paz, Mexico

There are now 3 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
Hawk by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear-
plant?response=de4085101131



http://w>.vw.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear
http:Change.org

Remsburg, Kristy

From: Agnes Cseke [mail@change.org]

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 10:35 PM

To: Crouch, Nicole

Subject: I just signed "U.S.Nuclear Regulatory Commission: SHUT DOWN the San Onofre nuclear
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
Agnes Cseke Toronto, Canada

There are now 4 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
Hawk by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear-
plant?response=de4085101131



http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear
http:Change.org

Remsburg, Kristy

From: Alejandro Cota [mail@change.org]

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 11:11 PM

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
Alejandro Cota , Mexico

There are now 5 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
Hawk by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatorv-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear-
plant?response=9¢88dadccb5b



http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatorv-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear
http:Change.org
mailto:mail@change.org

Remsburg, Kristy

From: Barbara Nerenberg [mail@change.org]

Sent: Saturday, May 04, 2013 12:11 AM

To: Crouch, Nicole

Subject: | just signed "U.S.Nuclear Regulatory Commission: SHUT DOWN the San Onofre nuclear
plant"

Dear Mr. Mark Lessor (U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission),

I just signed Rainbow Hawk's petition "U.S.Nuclear Regulatory Commission: SHUT DOWN the San Onofre
nuclear plant” on Change.org.

SHUT DOWN the San Onofre nuclear plant

Sincerely,
Barbara Nerenberg Boulder, Colorado

There are now 6 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
Hawk by clicking here: :
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

Remsburg, Kristy : }

From: sherry dawes [mail@change.org]

Sent: Saturday, May 04, 2013 12:17 AM

To: Crouch, Nicole

Subject: | just signed "U.S.Nuclear Regulatory Commission: SHUT DOWN the San Onofre nuclear
plant" ’

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
sherry dawes Longueuil, Canada

There are now 7 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
Hawk by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear-
plant?response=9e88dadccbSb



http://Vv''0fw.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatorv-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear
http:Change.org
mailto:mail@change.org

Remsburg, Kristy

From: Alison Heath [mail@change.org]

Sent: Saturday, May 04, 2013 12:55 AM

To: Crouch, Nicole

Subject: | just signed "U.S.Nuclear Regulatory Commission: SHUT DOWN the San Onofre nuclear
plant"

Dear Nuclear Regulatory Commission (U.S.Nuclear Regulatory Commission),

I just signed Rainbow Hawk's petition "U.S.Nuclear Regulatory Commission: SHUT DOWN the San Onoftre
nuclear plant” on Change.org.

SHUT DOWN the San Onoftre nuclear plant

Sincerely,
Alison Heath Montreal, Canada

There are now 8 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow

Hawk by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatorv-commission- shut dewn the-san-onofre-nuclear-

plant?response=de4085101131



http://w"'>vw.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatorv-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear
http:Change.org
mailto:mail@change.org

Remsburg, Kristx

From: rebia martin [mail@change.org]

Sent: Saturday, May 04, 2013 1:10 AM

To: ) Crouch, Nicole

Subject: | just signed "U.S.Nuclear Regulatory Commission: SHUT DOWN the San Onofre nuclear
plant” ,

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
rebia martin Greeneville, Tennessee

There are now 9 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
Hawk by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear-
plant?response=de4085101131



http://v..rww.change
http:Change.org

Remsburg, Kristy

From: Alfredo Abraham Kuri [mail@change.org]

Sent: Saturday, May 04, 2013 1:39 AM

To: Crouch, Nicole :

Subject: | just signed "U.S.Nuclear Regulatory Commission: SHUT DOWN the San Onofre nuclear
plant"

Dear Mr. Mark Lessor (U.S. Nuclear Regulatofy Commission),

I just signed Rainbow Hawk's petition "U.S.Nuclear Regulatory Commission: SHUT DOWN the San Onofre
nuclear plant" on Change.org.

SHUT DOWN the San Onofre nuclear plant

Sincerely,
Alfredo Abraham Kuri , Mexico

There are now 10 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
Hawk by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear-
plant?response=9e88dadcchSb



http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear
http:Change.org
mailto:mail@change.org

Remsburg, Kristy -

From: Anita Koivunen [mail@change.org]

Sent: Saturday, May 04, 2013 1:45 AM

To: Crouch, Nicole

Subject: | just signed "U.S.Nuclear Regulatory Commission: SHUT DOWN the San Onofre nuclear
plant’ :

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
Anita Koivunen Helsinki, Hawaii

There are now 11 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
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

From: dodie brice [mail@change.org]

Sent: Saturday, May 04, 2013 1:50 AM

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
dodie brice Newcastle, Texas

There are now 12 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
Hawk by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear-
plant?response=de4085101131



http://w-ww.change.orglpetitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-cornrnission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear
http:Change.org
mailto:mail@change.org

Remsburg, Kristy

R
From: eldo stellucci [mail@change.org]
Sent: Saturday, May 04, 2013 2:50 AM
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
eldo stellucci , Italy

There are now 13 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
Hawk by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear-
plant?response=de4085101131



http://-wvvw.change.orglpetitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear
http:Change.org

Remsburg, Kristz

From: kelli holness [mail@change.org]
Sent: Saturday, May 04, 2013 3:02 AM
To: Crouch, Nicole

Subject: Why | signed - A

Dear Mr. Mark Lessor (U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission),

I just signed Rainbow Hawk's petition "U.S.Nuclear Regulatory Commission: SHUT DOWN the San Onofre
nuclear plant” on Change.org.

Here's why 1 signed:

A

Sincerely,
kelli holness
Burnie, Australia

There are now 14 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
Hawk by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear-
plant?response=9e88dadccbSb



http://v.rww.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear
http:Change.org

Remsburg, Kristx .

From: alex lunt [mail@change.org]

Sent: Saturday, May 04, 2013 4:45 AM

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
alex lunt Evesham, United Kingdom

There are now 15 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
Hawk by clicking here:
http.//www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear-
plant?response=9¢88dadcchsb



http://www.change.orglpetitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear
http:Change.org

Remsburg, Kristz -

From: Eleanor Skidmore [mail@change.org]

Sent: Saturday, May 04, 2013 7:24 AM

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
Eleanor Skidmore Hillsboro, Wisconsin

There are now 16 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
Hawk by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear-
plant?response=9%88dadcchbSb



http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatorv-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear
http:Change.org
mailto:mail@change.org

Remsburg, Kristx

From: Adolfo Talavera [mail@change.org]

Sent: Saturday, May 04, 2013 1:30 PM

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
Adolfo Talavera , Mexico

There are now 17 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
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

From: Anna-Karin Perrin [mail@change.org]

Sent: Saturday, May 04, 2013 3:37 PM

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
Anna-Karin Perrin Nora, Sweden

There are now 18 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
Hawk by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear-
plant?response=9%88dadccbSb



http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-cornrnission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear
http:Change.org
mailto:mail@change.org

Remsburg, Kristz

From: derek stephens [mail@change.org]

Sent: Saturday, May 04, 2013 3:56 PM

To: Crouch, Nicole ,

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
derek stephens hastings England United Kingdom,

There are now 19 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
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

Remsburg, Krissz

From: Randyl Rupar [mail@change.org]

Sent: Saturday, May 04, 2013 4:53 PM

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
Randyl Rupar Honaunau, Hawaii

There are now 20 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
Hawk by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear-
plant?response=de4085101131 ’



http:Change.org
mailto:mail@change.org

Remsburg, Kristy

From: Laura Copenhagen [maii@change.org]

Sent: Saturday, May 04, 2013 5:12 PM

To: Crouch, Nicole

Subject: | just signed "U.8.Nuclear Regulatory Commission: SHUT DOWN the San Onofre nuclear
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
Laura Copenhagen Boulder, Colorado

There are now 21 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
Hawk by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear-
plant?response=9¢&8dadcchSh



http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear
http:Change.org

Remsburg, Krisg

From: Tony Cohen [mail@change.org]

Sent: Saturday, May 04, 2013 5:26 PM

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
Tony Cohen Stevenson Ranch, California

There are now 22 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
Hawk by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear-
plant?response=de4085101131



http://w'vvw.change.orglpetitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear
http:Change.org
mailto:mail@change.org

Remsburg, Kristx ,

From: Patricia Lusé [mail@change.org]

Sent: Saturday, May 04, 2013 5:54 PM

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
Patricia Lusé Winston Salem, North Carolina

There are now 23 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
Hawk by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear-
plant?response=9¢88dadccb5b ~



http://v-,'WW.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear
http:Change.org
mailto:mail@change.org

Remsburg, Krisﬂ

From: Mary Jean Decker [mail@change.org]

Sent: Saturday, May 04, 2013 7:53 PM

To: Crouch, Nicole

Subject: I just signed "U.S.Nuclear Regulatory Commission; SHUT DOWN the San Onofre nuclear
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
Mary Jean Decker St. Ignatius, Montana

There are now 24 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
Hawk by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear-
plant?response=de4(85101131



http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear
http:Change.org
mailto:mail@change.org

Remsburg, Kristy

From: Jim Bush [mail@change.org]

Sent: Saturday, May 04, 2013 8:27 PM

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
Jim Bush Cypress, California

There are now 25 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
Hawk by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear-
plant?response=9%e88dadccbSb



http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-cornrnission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear
http:Change.org

Remsburg, Kristy

From: J. Mathias Bennett [mail@change.org]

Sent: Saturday, May 04, 2013 9:43 PM

To: Crouch, Nicole

Subject: | just signed "U.S.Nuclear Regulatory Commission: SHUT DOWN the San Onofre nuclear
plant” ‘

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
J. Mathias Bennett Vashon, Washington

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

From: Penni Higgens [mail@change.org]

Sent: Saturday, May 04, 2013 10:02 PM

To: Crouch, Nicole

Subject: | just signed "U.S.Nuciear Regulatory Commission: SHUT DOWN the San Onofre nuclear
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
Penni Higgens Perkiomenville, Pennsylvania

There are now 26 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
Hawk by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear-
plant?response=9e88dadccbhSb



http:Change.org
mailto:mai/@change.org

Remsburg, Kristy

From: Victoria Mayer [mail@change.org]

Sent: Saturday, May 04, 2013 10:30 PM

To: Crouch, Nicole

Subject: | just signed "U.8.Nuclear Regulatory Commission: SHUT DOWN the San Onofre nuclear
plant”

Dear Mr. Mark Lessor (U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission),

I just signed Rainbow Hawk's petition "U.S.Nuclear Regulatory Commission: SHUT DOWN the San Onofie
nuclear plant" on Change.org.

SHUT DOWN the San Onofre nuclear plant

Sincerely,
Victoria Mayer North Las Vegas, Nevada

There are now 27 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
Hawk by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear-
plant?response=9¢88dadcchSb



http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatorv-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear
http:Change.org

Remsburg, Kristy

From: kamila schertel [mail@change.org]

Sent: Saturday, May 04, 2013 10:33 PM

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
kamila schertel LA, California

There are now 28 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
Hawk by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear-
plant?response=de4085101131



http://\\'WW.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear
http:Change.org

Remsburg, Kristy

From: Alana Carneiro [mail@change.org]

Sent: Saturday, May 04, 2013 10:38 PM

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
Alana Carneiro Pirapora, Brazil

There are now 29 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
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

From: Barbara Arellano [mail@change.org]

Sent: Saturday, May 04, 2013 10:39 PM

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
nuclear plant”" on Change.org.

SHUT DOWN the San Onofre nuclear plant

Sincerely,
Barbara Arellano St Helens, Oregon

There are now 30 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
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

Remsburg, Kristy .

From: Tony Rossetti [mail@change.org]

Sent: Sunday, May 05, 2013 12:24 AM

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
Tony Rossetti Laval, Canada

There are now 31 signatures on thls petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
Hawk by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san- onofre nuclear-
plant?response=9¢88dadccbSb



http://w'.vw.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear
http:Change.org

Remsburg, Kristy

From: melissa mediey [mail@change.org]

Sent: Sunday, May 05, 2013 1:30 AM

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
melissa medley Sugar Grove, Virginia

There are now 32 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
Hawk by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear-
plant?response=de4085101131



http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission
http:Change.org
mailto:mail@change.org

Remsburg, Kristz .

From: paul ortiz [mail@change.org]

Sent: Sunday, May 05, 2013 5:37 AM

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
paul ortiz , France

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



http://www.change.orglpetitions/u-s-nuclear-regu[atory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear
http:Change.org
mailto:mail@change.org

Remsburg, Kristy

From: patricia cox - morgan [mail@change.org]

Sent: Sunday, May 05, 2013 7:15 AM

To: Crouch, Nicole

Subject: | just signed "U.S.Nuclear Regulatory Commission: SHUT DOWN the San Onofre nuclear
plant” )

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
patricia cox - morgan Beaufort, North Carolina

There are now 33 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
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

Remsburg, Kris.tlx

From: lgor Sereda [mail@change.org]

Sent: Sunday, May 05, 2013 8:13 AM

To: Crouch, Nicole

Subject: | just signed "lU.S.Nuclear Regulatory Commission: SHUT DOWN the San Onofre nuclear
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
Igor Sereda , France

There are now 34 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
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

From: Ali Karimi Langroodi [mail@change.org]

Sent: Sunday, May 05, 2013 11:08 AM

To: : Crouch, Nicole

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
Ali Karimi Langroodi London, United Kingdom

There are now 35 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
Hawk by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear-
plant?response=de4085101131 '



http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear
http:Change.org

Remsburg, Kristy

From: Janne Passiniemi [mail@change.org]
Sent: Sunday, May 05, 2013 1:18 PM

To: Crouch, Nicole

Subject: Why 1 signed -- Dear readers. Would

Dear Nuclear Regulatory Commission (U.S.Nuclear Regulatory Commission),

I just signed Rainbow Hawk's petition "U.S.Nuclear Regulatory Commission: SHUT DOWN the San Onofre
nuclear plant” on Change.org.

Here's why I signed:

Dear readers. Would be nice for everyone who's living there around and for environment ...to rather focus on
sustaining and nature-based energy sources like wind- or sun power. If we are dealing with high volume
industry, the sight should still be targeted on life-sustaining products and energy sources. For the moneyman;
the money of the future may be hiding there "in the green bushes". Seriously, do we need such amounts of
energy and blind ideas to create all the fancy - never really evolving - bussiness with a price of such amount
of dirt and disharmony? Through the compromises comes improvement and co-understanding. Through the
process comes realizations and balance. With nature and planet earth we are meant to be respectful.

Sincerely,
Janne Passiniemi
Tampere, Finland

There are now 36 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
Hawk by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear-
plant?response=de4085101131



http://\\'ww.change.orgipetitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear
http:Change.org

Remsburg, Krisg

From: Stanley Stasko [mail@change.org]
Sent: Sunday, May 05, 2013 4:38 PM
To: Crouch, Nicole

Subject: Why | signed -- There is No safe

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

There is No safe way to have a Nuclear Powerplant, Period !!

Sincerely,
Stanley Stasko
St-Laurent P.Q, Canada

There are now 37 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
Hawk by clicking here:
hitp://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear-
plant?response=9e88dadccb5b



http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut�down-the-san�onofre-nuclear
http:Change.org

Remsburg, Krisg

From: Ky Stubley [mail@change.org]

Sent: Sunday, May 05, 2013 8:56 PM

To: Crouch, Nicole

Subject: | just signed "U.S.Nuclear Regulatory Commission: SHUT DOWN the San Cnofre nuclear
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
Ky Stubley , Australia

There are now 38 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
Hawk by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear-
plant?response=de4085101131



http://W'vvw.change.orglpetitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear
http:Change.org
mailto:mail@change.org

Remsburg, Kristx

From: Frank Sahlem [mail@change.org]

Sent: Sunday, May 65, 2013 9:40 PM

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
Frank Sahlem Inglewood, California

There are now 39 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
Hawk by clicking here: ‘
http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear-
plant?response=de4085101131



http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory
http:Change.org
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Remsburg, Kristx
N ]

From: Cheryl Gordon [mail@change.org]

Sent: Sunday, May 05, 2013 10:00 PM

To: Crouch, Nicole

Subject: | just signed "U.S.Nuclear Reguiatory Commission: SHUT DOWN the San Onofre nuclear
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
Cheryl Gordon Shelton, Washington

There are now 40 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
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

From: dale walker [mail@change.org]

Sent: Sunday, May 05, 2013 10:33 PM

To: Crouch, Nicole .

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
dale walker ames, lowa

There are now 41 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
Hawk by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear-
plant?response=9e88dadccb5b



http:Change.org

Remsburg, Kristy

From: Ratmir Maksim Novikov [mail@change.org]

Sent: Sunday, May 05, 2013 10:51 PM

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
Ratmir Maksim Novikov Minsk, Belarus

There are now 42 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
Hawk by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear-
plant?response=9e88dadecbsb



http://www.change.orglpetitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear
http:Change.org
mailto:mail@change.org

Remsburg, Kristy

From: LYNDA GRANDINETTI [mail@change.org]

Sent: Monday, May 06, 2013 1:29 AM

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
LYNDA GRANDINETTI SANTA CRUZ, California

There are now 43 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
Hawk by clicking here:
http//www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear-
plant?response=9¢88dadccbSb



http://Vvww.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear
http:Change.org

Remsburg, Kristy

From: Sonny Armstrong [mail@change.org]

Sent: Monday, May 06, 2013 1:58 AM

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
Sonny Armstrong LOS OLIVOS, California

There are now 44 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
Hawk by clicking here: ,
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

From: Nicole Blythe [mail@change.org]

Sent: Monday, May 06, 2013 12:09 PM

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
Nicole Blythe Dunedin, Florida

There are now 45 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
Hawk by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear-
plant?response=de4085101131



http://Vv'v.lw.change.orglpetitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear
http:Change.org
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Remsburg, Kristx

From: Knox Hirales [mail@change.org]

Sent: Monday, May 06, 2013 1:42 PM

To: Crouch, Nicole , \

Subject: I just signed "U.S Nuclear Regulatory Commission: SHUT DOWN the San Onofre nuciear
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
Knox Hirales , Mexico

There are now 46 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
Hawk by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nu¢lear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear-
plant?response=de4085101131



http://www.change.orglpetitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear
http:Change.org
mailto:mail@change.org

Remsburg, Kris:(.x

From: loraine gunderson [mail@change.org}

Sent: Monday, May 06, 2013 3:02 PM

To: Crouch, Nicole

Subject: | just signed "U.S.Nuclear Regulatory Commission: SHUT DOWN the San Onofre nuclear
plant” V

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
loraine gunderson beaverton, Michigan

There are now 47 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
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

Remsburg, Kriszx

From: Josephine Pizzino [mail@change.org]
Sent: Monday, May 08, 2013 4:35 PM

To: Crouch, Nicole

Subject: Why | signed -- We often hear that

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

We often hear that the terrorists only have to get it right once. Nuclear power also only has to fail once to
cause damage for millenniums.

Sincerely,
Josephine Pizzino
Brooklyn, New York

There are now 48 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
Hawk by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear-
plant?response=9e88dadccb5h



http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear
http:Change.org

Remsburg, Kristy

From: Christine Gorham [mail@change.org]

Sent: Monday, May 06, 2013 9:04 PM

To: Crouch, Nicole

Subject: I just signed "U.S.Nuclear Regulatory Commission: SHUT DOWN the San Onofre nuclear
plant"

Dear Nuclear Regulatory Commission (U.S.Nuclear Regulatory Commission),

I just signed Rainbow Hawk's petition "U.S.Nuclear Regulatory Commission: SHUT DOWN the San Onofte
nuclear plant” on Change.org.

SHUT DOWN the San Onofre nuclear plant

Sincerely,
Christine Gorham Key West, Florida

There are now 49 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
Hawk by clicking here: '
http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear-
plant?response=de4085101131



http://v.'Vvw.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatorv-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear
http:Change.org

Remsburg, Kristz

From: Cary Krais [mail@change.org]

Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2013 3:01 AM

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
Cary Krais Rego Park, New York

There are now 50 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
Hawk by clicking here:
http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear-
plant?response=%e88dadcchSh



http://v.'Vvw.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatorv-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear
http:Change.org

Remsburg, Kristy S — -

From: Diana Vallejo [mail@change.org]

Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2013 12:07 PM

To: Crouch, Nicole

Subject: 5 new petition signatures: antoine feuillet, silje frich pedersen...

5 new people recently signed Rainbow Hawk's petition "U.S.Nuclear Regulatory Commission: SHUT DOWN
the San Onofre nuclear plant” on Change.org.

There are now 55 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow

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

51. antoine feuillet , France

52. silje frich pedersen Oslo, Norway

53. DEBBIE COLTON SANTA BARBARA, California
55. Jeannie Dawson Fort Dodge, lowa

55. Diana Vallejo , Mexico


http://wv..'W.change
http:Change.org

Remsburg, Kristy

From: : Andreia Gongalves [mail@change.org]

Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2013 11:22 PM

To: Crouch, Nicole

Subject: 5 new petition signatures: Bruno Reis, Maria Brasfield. ..

5 new people recently signed Rainbow Hawk's petition "U.S.Nuclear Regulatory Commission: SHUT DOWN
the San Onofre nuclear plant” on Change.org.

There are now 60 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
Hawk by clicking here: _
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

56. Bruno Reis London, United Kingdom
57. Maria Brasfield Gaston, Oregon

58. Aaron Jackson Bristol, Alaska

59. Leslie Robinson Ann Arbor, Michigan
60. Andreia Gongalves Porto, Portugal


http://www.change.org/petitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear
http:Change.org
mailto:mail@change.org

Remsburg, Kristy

From: nicole fagone [mail@change.org]

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 4:05 PM

To: Crouch, Nicole

Subject: 5 new petition signatures: Yvonne Vinther Thomsen, Bonnie Walker...

5 new people recently signed Rainbow Hawk's petition "U.S.Nuclear Regulatory Commission: SHUT DOWN
the San Onofre nuclear plant" on Change.org.

There are now 65 signatures on this petition. Read reasons why people are signing, and respond to Rainbow
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
“Sincerely,

61. Yvonne Vinther Thomsen xXXXXXXXXXXXX,

62. Bonnie Walker Portland, Oregon

63. Lenka Garlathyova Ko§ice, Slovakia

64. Chantaal Lebay Redondo Beach, California

65. nicole fagone PALOS VERDES PENINSULA, California


http://www.change.orglpetitions/u-s-nuclear-regulatory-commission-shut-down-the-san-onofre-nuclear
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